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NECEIVED
FLOERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION CQMWI(PII\J INCEY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 May 16, 2005

SENSITIVE

MEMORANDUM
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKON @%J £
STAFF DIRECTOR
ROBERT J. COSTA @Cl
e DEPUTY STAFF DIRECFOR
by
o FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
- ASSISTANT STAFF/DIRECTOR
o REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
)
e SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION — SALAZAR
i FOR SENATE - FAILURE TO FILE 48-HOUR NOTICES
o UNDER THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM

Attached is the name of a principal campaign committee that has failed to file 48-
hour notices with the Commission for contributions of $1,000 or more received from the
close of books for the 12 Day Pre-General Report up to 48 hours before the November 2,
2004 General Election in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(6) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(f).
The Salazar for Senate committee represents a candidate who won the General Election
and failed to file 48-hour notices for contributions totaling $48,000.00.

‘On September 27, 2004, Prior Notice was sent to the committee which included a
section detailing the requirements for filing 48-hour notices. The section read as follows:

“Notices are required if the committee receives contributions (including in-kind gifts or
advances of goods or services; loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources;
and guarantees or endorsements of loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or
more, during the period of October 14 through October 30, 2004. The notices must reach
the appropriate federal and state filing offices within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt
of the contribution(s).”

A 48-hour notice is required to report all contributions of a $1,000.00 or more, to
any authorized committee of a candidate, including contributions from the candidate,
loans from the candidate and other non-bank sources and endorsements or guarantees of
loans from banks, as per, 11 C.F.R § 104.5(f).
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We have attached an information sheet which includes the name, date of receipt
and amount of the contribution for which a 48-hour notice was not filed.

In accordance with the schedule of civil money pénalties outlined within 11 CF.R
§111.44, this committee should be assessed the civil money penalty so indicated.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that Salazar for Senate and Dee P. Wisor, Treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a)(6) and make a preliminary determination that a civil money penalty of
$5,500.00 be assessed.

2. Send the appropriate mailgram.

Attachment
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Contributions for Which a 48-Hour Notice Was Not Received

AF 1395
Committee ID: C00397679

Committee Name: Salazar for Senate
Report Type: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/14/04-11/22/04)
48-Hour Reporting Period: 10/14/04-10/30/04

Contributor Date ~ |°~ Amount
Kieschnick, Frances 10/16/2004 $1,000.00
Kathryn, Taylor Ann 10/18/2004 $2,000.00
Katz, Robert J. 10/18/2004 $1,000.00
Meilen, Diane R. 10/18/2004 $1,000.00
Perik, Elizabeth Beretta 10/18/2004 $1,000.00
Straus, Sandor 10/18/2004 $1,500.00
Westheimer, Ellen 10/18/2004 $1,000.00
Westheimer, Frank H. 10/18/2004 $1,000.00
Feminist Majority PAC 10/18/2004 $1,000.00
1 U.A. Political Education 10/18/2004 $5,000.00
Committee PAC
Revelle, Eleanor 10/23/2004 $1,000.00
Lowney, Gregory 10/26/2004 $2,000.00
Dorman, John C. 10/27/2004 $4,000.00
Dorman, Leslie A. 10/27/2004 $4,000.00
Fingerhut, Bert 10/27/2004 $2,000.00
Hess, I, Jerome I. 10/27/2004 $2,000.00
Hess, ll, Jerome |. 10/27/2004 $4,000.00
Lord, Pauline . 10/27/2004 $1,000.00
Pottle, Jr., Jack T. 10/27/2004 $1,000.00
Reber, C. Bryant 10/27/2004 $2,000.00
Reber, C. Bryant 10/27/2004 $2,000.00
Swearngain, Patricia Ann 10/27/2004 $1,000.00
Winkelman, Suzanne 10/27/2004 $1,000.00
Int'l Org. of Masters, Mates 10/27/2004 $2,000.00
& Pilots PAC
Roswell, Marjorie 10/29/2004 $1,500.00
Garcia, David B. 10/30/2004 $2,000.00
Total $48,000.00

Proposed Civil Money Penalty: $5,500.00
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DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Friday, May 20, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, SMITH, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: RTB Recommendation — Salazar For Senate-Failure To File
48-Hour Notices Under the Administrative Fine Program

Memorandum from the Assistant Staff Director, Reports Analysis
Division dated May 17, 2005.

() | approve the recommendation(s)
() | object to the recommendation(s)
() | approve the recommendations except those following

to which | object (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() | am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: ' SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Reason to Believe Recommendation - ) AF #1395
Salazar for Senate - Failure to File 48- )
Hour Notices under the Administrative )
Fine Program )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on May 20, 2005, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in AF #1395:

1. Find reason to believe that Salazar for Senate and Dee P. Wisor,
Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(6) and make a preliminary
determination that a civil money penalty of $5,500.00 be assessed.

2. Send the appropriate mailgram.

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub

voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
Dty 2 “ar. I
/ Date Mary W. Bove
) Secretaﬁ/ f the Commission
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" WESTERN

UNION.
WESTERN UNION CUMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION QF CMGM TC:DEE WISOR
SALAZAR FGOR SENATE
PG BOX 600

DENVER CO 80201-0600

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
DAYNA BRCHWN

999 E ST NW # 709
WASHINGTGN DC 20463

MAY 23, 2005

DEE WISOR
SALAZAR FOR SENATE
P.0. 80X 600
DENVERs CO 80201

C0039767S
AF& 1335

DEAR DEE WISCR»

THE FEDERAL ELECTIGN CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971y AS AMENDED (™THE
ACT")y, REQUIRES PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEES OF CANDIDATES FOR
FEDERAL COFFICE TO NOTIFY IN WRITING EITHER THE SECLRETARY OF THE
SENATE OR THE FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION (™FEC"), AND THE SECRETARY
OF STATEs AS APPROPRIATE, CF ANY CONTRIBUTION OF $1,000 OR MORES
RECEIVED BY ANY AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE OF THE CANDIDATE AFTER THE 20TH
DAY, BUT MORE THAN 48 HOURS BEFUOREs ANY ELECTIONe THE ACT FURTHER
REQUIRES NOTIFICATION TO BE MADE WITHIN 48 HOURS AFTER THE RELEIPT
OF THE CONTRIBUTION AND TO INCLUDE THE NAME OF THE CANDIDATE AND
QFFICE SCUGHTe THE DATE OF RECEIPTe THE AMOUNT OF THE CONTRIBUTION,
AND THE IDENTIFICATION OF THE CONTRIBUTOR. THE NOTIFICATION OF
THESE CONTRIBUTIONS SHALL BE IN ADDITION TGO ALL OTHER REPURTING
REQUIREMENTSs 2 UeSeCe 434(A)s YOU HWERE PREVIODUSLY NOTIFIED OF THE
REQUIREMENT TO FILE THESE NOTICES. RECORDS AT THE FEC INDICATE THAT
YOU DID NOT SUBMIT 48-HOUR NGTICES FOR CONTRIBUTIONS OUF $1,000 OR
MOREs RECEIVED BETWEEN 10/14/2004 AND 10/30/2004s TOTALING $4B+000.

THE ACT WAS FURTHER AMENCED IN 1999 70 PERMIT THE FEC TO IMPOSE
CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES FOR VICLATIONS OF THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
OF 2 UeSeCe 434(A)e 2 UeSels 437G(A)(4). ON 05/20/2005y THE FEC
FOUND THAT THERE IS REASON TO BELIEVE ("RTS8W™) THAT SALAZAR FOR
SENATE AND YOUs AS TREASURER, VIOLATED 2 UeSeCa 434(A) BY FAILING TO
FILE THE 48-HOUR NOTICES. BASED ON THE FECT®S SCHECOULE OF CIVIL
MONEY PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe 1lle44y THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTB STAGE IS $5500. SEND YOUR PAYMENT. 8Y
06/29/2005. THE AMOUNT OF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY IS $100 FOR EACLH
NON-FILED NOTICE PLUS 10 PERCENT OF THE DCOLLAR AMOUNT OF THE

PR
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WESTERN

UNION.

WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES

CONTRIBUTIONS NOT TIMELY REPORTED. THE CIVIL ﬂDNcY PENALTY INCREASES
BY 25 PERCENT FOR EACH PRICR VIOLATION.

TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL PONEY PENALTY

TO0 PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTYy SEND THE ENCLOSED
REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT TGO THE FEC AT THE ADDRESS ON PAGE THREE.
UPON RECEIPT OF THE REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT, THE FEC WILL SEND YOU A
FINAL DETERMINATION LETTER.

TO CHALLENGE THE RTB FINODING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

TO CHALLENGE THE RTB FINCING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTYs YOU MUST SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPUNSE TG THE FEC®S OFFICE OF
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWy 999 E STREETs» NWs WASHINGTONy DC 20463. YUOUR
RESPONSE MUST BE RECEIVED BY (€6/729/72005. YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST
INCLUDE THE REASON{S) WHY YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE RT3 FINSING AND/GR
CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY. THE FEC WILL ONLY CONSIDER
CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED LN A FACTUAL ERRORy MISCALCULATION OF THt
CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY BY THE FECLs OR THE EXISTENCE OF
EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT PERSISTED FOR MORE THAN 48 HOURS
THAT WERE BEYOND YOUR CONTROL AND PREVENTED YOU FROM FILING THE
48-HOUR NOTICEILS) IN A TIMELY MANNER, YCUR RESPCONSE MUST INCLUDE
THE FACTUAL BASIS SUPPCORTING THE REASON(S) AND SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTATION. THE FEC STRONGLY ENCOURAGES THAT DGOLUMENTS BE
SUBMITTED IN THE FORM OF AFFIDAVITS COR DECLARATICNS. EXAMPLES OF
CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WILL NOT BE CONSIDEREC EXTRAORDINARY INCLUDE. BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TOe NEGLIGENCE, PROBLEMS WITH VENDUORS QR
CONTRACTORSy STAFF ILLNESSy CCMPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR
CIRCUMSTANCESe 11 CoefFeRe 11133138)(1)(111) AND (4).

YOUR FAILURE TG RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY FASHION DURING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER OF YOUR RIGHT TO
PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITION TO THE DISTRICY CGURT UNDER 2
UeSele 4#37Ge 11 CeFeRe 11lle38a

IF YOU INTEND TO BE REPRESENTED BY CCUNSELs PLEASE ADVISE THE
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWe YOU SHGULD PROVIDEs IN WRITINGy
THE NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHCONE NUMBER (OF YOUR COUNSEL AND AUTHORIZE
COUNSEL TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATIONS AND COMMUNICATICNS RELATING TG THIS
CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITICN OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY,

IF YOU DC NOT PAY THE CALCULATEC CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBNMIT A
CHALLENGE

IF YOU DO NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY (R SUBMIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSE, THE FEC WILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEDING FACTUAL
ALLEGATIONS ARE TRUE AND MAKE A FINAL DETERMINATION THAT SALAZAR
FOR SENATE AND YOU» AS TREASURERs VIGLATED 2 UeSeCas 4341A) AND
ASSESS A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEC THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE CEST COLLECTION ALY OF 1982
{"DCA™) AS AMENDED BY THE C£8T COLLECTION IMPROVEMENT ALT OF 1995y
31 UeSeCe 3701 ET SEQe THE FEC MAY TAKE ANY AND ALL APPRCPRIATE
ACTION AUTHORIZEL ANC REQUIRED BY THE DCAs AS AMENDEDs INCLUDING
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TRANSFER TO THE UeSe DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY FOR COLLECTION. 11

CeFeRa 1114454

THIS MATTER WAS GENERATEL BASED ON INFORMATION ASCERTAINEC BY
THE FEC IN THE NORMAL COURSE CF CARRYING OUT ITS SUPERVISCRY
RESPONSIBILITIESe 2 UeSeCae 437GLAN(2). IT WILL REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL
IN ACCORDCANCE WITH 2 UeSeCe 437GLAN{4)(B) AND 437G(ANULIZ2)(A) UNTIL
IT IS PLACEO ON THE PUBLIC RECGRD IN ACCCRDANCE WITH 11 CeFeRoe
11142 UNLESS YOU NOTIFY THE FEC IN WRITING THAT YOU WISH THE MATTER
TO 8E MADE PUBLIC.

ADOITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE FEC'S ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM,
INCLUDING THE FINAL REGULATICNSy IS LOCATED AT THE FEC'S WEBSITE AT
WHWFEC.GOVe IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE
CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTYy PLEASE CONTACT DAYNA BROWN IN THE
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION AT QUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-5530 (AT
THE PROMPTy PRESS 5) OR (2C2)694-1130. IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE SUBMISSICN OF A CHALLENGEs PLEASE CONTACLT THE QFFICE
OF AOMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT CUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530
(PRESS Oy THEN EXT. 1660) CR (202)694-1660. '

SINCERELY»
SCOTT Ee THOMAS
CHAIRMAN
%* * * * * * * * ¥ % ¥ #’ % * %* %

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHECULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 (CeFeRe
111.44y THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT RTB IS
$5500

PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK OR MONEY ORUER MADE
PAYABLE TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION
Pe 0. 30X 952182
ST« LOUIS, MO £3195-2182

IF YOU CHOOSE TO SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT 8Y COURIER CR
OVERNIGHT DELIVERYs PLEASE USE THIS ADDRESS: '

UeSe BANK = GOVERNMENT LOCKBCX
FEC #952182

1005 CONVENTION PLAZA

5Te LOUISy MO €3101

SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT BY 0672972005 UPON
RECEIPT OF YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT, THE COMMISSION WitlL SEND YOU
A LETTER OF FINAL DETERMINATICON.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELCH WITH YOUR PAYHENT
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FOR: SALAZAR FOR SENATE
FEC ID#: C003976179

AF#: 1395

PAYMENT DATE: 08672972005

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $5500

CONTRIBUTOR

KIESCHNICKs FRANCES

KATHRYNs TAYLOR ANN

KATZy ROBERT Jo

MELLEN» OIANE R.

PERIKy ELIZABETH BERETTA

STRAUSes SANDOR

WESTHEIMERe ELLEN

WESTHEIMERy FRANK He

FEMINIST MAJORITY PAL

UeAe POLITICAL EDUCATION
COMMITTEE PAC

REVELLEy ELEANOR

LOWNEYs GREGORY

DORMANy JOHN Ce.

DORMANy LESLIC A

FINGERHUTs BERT

HESSy 11e¢ JEROME 1.

HESSy I1s JERCME 1.

LORDsy PAULINE

POTTLEy JRes» JACK T

REBERy Ce BRYANT

REBERs Ce BRYANT

SWEARNGAINs PATRICIA ANN

WINKELMANs SUZANNE

INTORG. CF MASTERS:
MATES & PILOTS PaAC

ROSWELLs MARJORIE

GARCIAy CAVID B.

CATE
1071672004
1071872004
1071872004
1071872004
1071872004
1071872004
1071872004
1071872004
1071872004

1071872004
18072372004
1072672004
1072772004
10727172004
1072772004
1072772004
1072772004
1072772004
1072772004
1072772004
1072772004
10727720404
1072772004

1072772004
1072972004
10730672004

AMOUNT
$1,000.00
$29000.00
$1+000.00
19000600
$1s000.00
31950000
$12000600
$19000.00
$19000.00

$5900C.00
$1+000.00
$2+000.00
$43000.00C
$49200C400
$2+000400
$29000.00

$4+000.00

$19000.00
$19000.00
52900000
$29000.00
$12000.00
319000400

$2+000.00C
$1950G.0C
$2+000.00



o
Y
L
(54
oW
L%
™y
t
i,
L
e

25092580541

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 005 UL 1 A %07
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
July 6, 2005
MEMORANDUM SENSITIVE
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH.: JAMES A. PEHRKON
STAFF DIRECTOR
ROBERT J. COSTA ﬁﬁ
DEPUTY STAFF DIRECT
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT STAFf DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FINAL DETERMINATION

RECOMMENDATION, SALAZAR FOR SENATE, FAILURE
TO FILE 48-HOUR NOTICES

Attached is the name of a principal campaign committee, Salazar for Senate, and
its treasurer against which the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and
assessed a proposed civil money penalty calculated at RTB for failure to file 48-hour
notices for the 2004 General Election. The committee failed to provide 48-hour notices
for contributions which totaled $48,000.00. The committee paid the civil money penalty
of $5,500.00 on June 21, 2005.

In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34, the Commission shall send a final
determination notice to the respondent. '

RAD Recommendation
(1) Make a final determination that the political committee and its treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated on the attached

circulation report

(2) Send the appropriate mailgram.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 SE'NSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday, July 11, 2005 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, July 14, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, SMITH, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation, Salazar
for Senate, Failure to File 48-Hour Notices. Memorandum from the
Assistant Staff Director Reports Analysis Division dated

July 6, 2005.
() | approve the recommendation(s)
() | object to the recommendation(s)
() | am recused from voting.

COMMENTS:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: . SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

17
I3

In the Matter of )
)
Administrative Fines Final Determination ) AF #1395
Recommendation, Salazar for Senate, )
Failure to File 48-Hour Notices )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

certify that on July 14, 2005, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in AF #1395:

1. Make a final determination that Salazar for Senate and Dee P.
Wisor, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil

Money penalty of $5,500.

2. Send the appropriate mailgram.

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub

voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Mary W, Pove
Secretary of the Commission

}LJi /4 7505 % “)4. ZQM
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UNION.

WESTERN UNICN COMMERCIAL SERVICLES

CONFIRMATION OF MAILGRAH TC:DEE WISOR
SALAZAR FCR SENATE
PCST QFFICE 80X 00600

DAYNA BRCUN

FEQCERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION
999 E 5T NW # 708
WASHINGTCON DC 204463

JULY 15, 2005

DEE WISCR

SALAZAR FOR SENATE
POST QOFFICE BOX #00600
DENVER,y CO 80201

C00397673
AFf: 1385

DEAR DEE WISGR:

ON 0572072005y THE FELCERAL ELECTION CCMMISSICN (®THE
COMMISSICON"™) FOUND REASCN 10 BELIEVE (M™RTB") THAT SALAZAR FOR
SENATE AND YOUs AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 Ue3S.Ce 434(A) FOR FAILING
TO FILE 48-HOUR NOTICES FOR CONTRIBUTIONS OF $15000 GOR MORE,
RECEIVED BETWEEN 1071472004 AND 1073072004, TOTALING $48+C00.

BY MAILGRAM CATED (5/23/20C5y THE COMMISSION SENT YOU NOTIFICATION
OF THE RTB FINDING THAT INCLUDED A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT
THE RTB STAGE OF $54500 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHECULE OF PENALTIES
AT 11 CoeFeRe 1lllse44.

ON 06/2172005s THE COMMISSICN RECEIVED PAYMENT OF YOJUR CIVIL
MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTS8 STAGE. THEREFJRE, THE '
COMMISSION MADE A FINAL DETERMINATION ON 0771472005 THAT YOU» AS
TREASURERs AND SALAZAR FOR SENATE VICLATED 2 UeSaCle 4341A)y ASSESSED
A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY IN THE AMOUNT OF $%0500 IN ACCORDANCE WITH 11
CeFoRe 11lle44y AND VOTED TC CLOSE THE FILE.

THE CONFIDENTIALITY PRGVISIGNS AT 2 UeSaLe 437G{AI(12) ND
LONGER APPLY AND THIS MATTER IS5 NOW PUBLIC. THE FILE WILL BE MADE A
PART OF THE PUBLIC RECCRD PURSUANT TG 11 CeFeRs 111.42(8)e ALTHOUGH
THE FILE MUST BE PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORD WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS
FRCM THE OATE OF THE CCMMISSIONNGTIFICATICNs THIS CCULD GCCTUR AT
ANYTIME FCOLLCWING CERTIFICATION COF THE CCMMISSICONVGTE.

{F YQU HAYE ANY QUESTICNS REGARDING THIS MATTER, PLEASE CONTACT
DAYNA BRCWN ON OUR TCLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-5530 (AT THE PRGHPT,
PRESS 5) GR 120216%94-1130.

SINCERELY

SCOTT €. THOMAS
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WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICLES

CHAIRMAN

WESTERN

UNION.
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FOR: Salazar for Senate
FEC ID#: £00397679
AF#: 1395

PAYMENT DATE: 06/29/2005

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $5500

[+ o
[=3 &
) JUHE

QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 2182

SEQ# 001 $ 0000550000 BA# 1 06-21-05 20 9

H , : _
' . N . -
; .
H w/ sesesmesme—— AT
B : VEC:ZfWIS L SR
Al REDDIAESPONSE ¥6n 4407950 Z4HOUR ACCOUNT RNFORMATION)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # /395

;55;;3 DATE SCANNED 4, / / b/o 5
"

o SCANNER NO. /

l:»::’

~ SCAN OPERATOR S-E.G

o
]
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™
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